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Pat Cahill - Information Request - RNC re: RCMP PROS File #2015-376186 Mitchell's 
Brook 

From: Pat Cahill 

To: jasons  
Date: 2015/04/14 1:49 PM 
Subject: 

Attachments: 2015-04-14-RNC INFO.pdf 

Information Request - RNC re: RCMP PROS File # 2015-376186 Mitchell's Brook 

Good Day Jason: 

Hope things are well, please see attached request for information pertaining to the a/n investigation. Any 
questions don't hesitate to call me. 

Thanks 
Pat 

Insp. P.A.(Pat) Cahill 
OIC Major Crimes 
B Division HQ 

709 193 (w) 
709 623 (c) 
pat.cahill  

"This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may 
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this 
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the 
sender." 
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April 14, ,2015 

File # 2015-376186 

Supt. Jason Sheppard 
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary 
Liaison -Mitchells Brook File 

Supt. Sheppard: 

Subject: Information Request - RNC re: RCMP PROS File $# 2015-376186 
DunDhy / Mitchells' Brook NL 

' The B Division RCMP Major Crimes Unit in an effort to obtain all relevant information 
for the investigation into the above noted file respectfully request the following 
information from the Royal Newfoundland Constabulary (RNC) : 

1. RNC policy, training standards with regards to use of force (Use of Force Model, 
firearm, mandatory training and related material), in addition to the specifics of 
A/Sgt. Joe Smyth's training records. 

A/Sgt. Joe Smyth's Professional Standards File - Including but not limited to 
information, investigations for Criminal Code, Code of Conduct and previous use 
of force incidents that feasibly may have an impact on our investigation. 

\ 

2. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

bT> P.A. (Pat) Cahill, Insp 
A/ OIC Provincial Policing Services 
RCMP B Division NL 
(709) 193 (w) 
(709) 623 (c) 
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